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Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine (DO) 
 

The National Board of Osteopathic Medical Examiners (NBOME) is an independent, 
nongovernmental, not-for-profit organization whose mission is to protect the public by providing 
the means to assess competencies for osteopathic medicine and related health care professions. 
The NBOME develops and administers the COMLEX-USA (Comprehensive Osteopathic 
Medical Licensing Examination of the United States) exam. These consist of three (3) levels. 
LMU-DCOM students are required to take and pass COMLEX Level 1 and Level 2 CE exams 
prior to graduation. Passing COMLEX Level 3 is required after graduation to obtain licensure. 
The COMLEX-USA exams are accepted for medical licensure in all 50 of the United States and 
all U.S. territories. Visit NBOME.org for more information. 

 

LMU contact for questions about licensure and certification: 
Dr. Teanna Moore: teanna.moore@lmunet.edu , 865.338.5768 

 
The State Licensing Requirements should indicate if the program curriculum Meets the 
requirements in these states and US Territories or Does NOT Meet the requirement in 
these states and US Territories. For students coming from a state or territory that does not 
meet requirements, the student can only be admitted and enrolled if they sign an attestation that 
they plan to seek employment in another specified state. 

 

List Disclosures by State 
 

States & 
Territories 

State 
Licensing 
Requirements? 

Name, Address & URL of State Licensing Board or Department 

Alabama MEETS Alabama Board of Medical Examiners & Medical Licensure Commission 
of Alabama 
848 Washington Avenue (36104) P.O. Box 946 
Montgomery, AL 36101-0946 
(334) 242-4116 
https://www.albme.org/ 

Alaska MEETS Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing 
PO Box 110806, Juneau, AK 99801-0806 
Phone: (907) 465-2781 
Fax: (907) 465-2974 
E-mail: medicalboard@alaska.gov 
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalL
icensing/StateMedicalBoard.aspx   

American 

Samoa 

MEETS Department of Public Health 
Health Services Regulatory Board 
Executive Office Building 
Pago Pago AS 96799 
684-633-1222 
Fax: 684-633-1869 

Arizona MEETS Arizona Board of Osteopathic Examiners 
1740 W. Adams, Suite 2410  

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnbome.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7Ccarlton.larsen%40lmunet.edu%7Cece6d693e0804d30e58b08d87b47073c%7Cd3ef1a875daf4bdfa11b40412f4a2b3c%7C0%7C0%7C637394892273985120%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=xEN%2FK8BGLgiQXlNF%2FwtYYexBML%2FzRjbmtKyCf2xABLc%3D&reserved=0
mailto:teanna.moore@lmunet.edu
https://www.albme.org/
mailto:medicalboard@alaska.gov
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoard.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoard.aspx
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  Phoenix AZ 85007 
480-657-7703 
https://www.azdo.gov/ 

Arkansas MEETS Arkansas State Medical Board 
1401 West Capitol Avenue, Suite 340 
Little Rock, AR 72201-2936 
Phone: 501-296-1802 
Fax: 501-603-3555 
Email: support@armedicalboard.org 
AR State Medical Board Home 

California MEETS Osteopathic Medical Board of California 
1300 National Drive, Suite #150 
Sacramento, CA 95834-1991 
(916) 928-8390 Office 
(916) 928-8392 
E-mail: Osteopathic@dca.ca.gov 
https://www.ombc.ca.gov/ 

Colorado MEETS Colorado Medical Board 
1560 Broadway, Suite 1350 
Denver CO 
Phone: 303-894-7692 
Email: dora_medicalboard@state.co.us 
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Medical 

Connecticut MEETS Connecticut Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Ave. 
Hartford CT 06134 
Phone: 860-509-8000 
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Connecticut-Medical-Examining-
Board/Connecticut-Medical-Examining-Board  

Delaware MEETS Delaware Division of Professional Regulation 
Board of Medical Licensure and Discipline 
Cannon Building, Suite 203 
861 Silver Lake Blvd. 
Dover DE 19904 
302-744-4500 
Fax: 302-739-2711 
Customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov 
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/  

District of 

Columbia 

MEETS DC Health 
899 North Capitol Street, 
NE, Washington, DC 20002 
Phone: (877) 672-2174 
Fax: ((202) 727-8471 
Email: doh@dc.gov 
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/120612 

https://www.azdo.gov/
mailto:support@armedicalboard.org
https://armedicalboard.adh.arkansas.gov/
mailto:Osteopathic@dca.ca.gov
https://www.ombc.ca.gov/
mailto:dora_medicalboard@state.co.us
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Medical
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Connecticut-Medical-Examining-Board/Connecticut-Medical-Examining-Board
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Connecticut-Medical-Examining-Board/Connecticut-Medical-Examining-Board
mailto:Customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/
mailto:doh@dc.gov
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/120612
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Florida MEETS Florida Board of Osteopathic Medicine 
4052 Bald Cypress Way Bin C-06 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-3257 
850-488-0595 
https://floridasosteopathicmedicine.gov/ 

Georgia MEETS Georgia Composite Medical Board 
2 Peachtree Street, NW, 6th Floor 
Atlanta, GA 30303-3465 
Phone: 404-656-3913 
Fax: 4040-656-9723 
Email: medbd@dch.ga.gov 
https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/ 

Guam MEETS Guam Board of Medical Examiners 
194 Hernan Cortez Ave. 
Terlaje Professional Building Suite 213 
Hagatna, Guam 
https://guamhplo.org/boards-commissions/hplo/guam-board-medical-examiners  

Hawaii MEETS Professional and Vocational Licensing Division 
Hawaii Medical Board 
King Kalakaua Building 
335 Merchant Street, Room 301 
Honolulu, HI 96813 
1-808-586-3000 
pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov 
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/ 

Idaho MEETS Idaho Board of Medicine 
Logger Creek Plaza 
345 W. Bobwhite Ct., Suite 150 
Boise ID 83706 
Phone: 208-327-7000 
Fax: 208-327-7005 
licensing@bom.idaho.gov 
https://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Board=BOM 

Illinois MEETS Illinois Department for Professional Regulation 
Chicago Office 
100 West Randolph, 9th Floor 
Chicago, IL 60601 
Springfield Office 
320 West Washington, 3rd Floor 
Springfield, IL 62786 
Phone: 888-473-4858 
IDFPR | State Medical Board 

https://floridasosteopathicmedicine.gov/
mailto:medbd@dch.ga.gov
https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/
https://guamhplo.org/boards-commissions/hplo/guam-board-medical-examiners
mailto:pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/
mailto:licensing@bom.idaho.gov
https://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Board=BOM
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/boards/statemedboard.html
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Indiana MEETS Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 
Attn: Physician Assistant Committee 
402 W. Washington Street, Room W072 
Indianapolis, IN 46204 
Phone: 317-234-2060 
Fax: 317-233-4236 
Pla3@pla.in.gov 
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/
medical-physicians-and-osteopathic-
physicians-home/medical-board/    

Iowa MEETS Iowa Board of Medicine 
400 SW 8th St., Suite C 
Des Moines, IA 50309 
515-281-5171 
licensure@iowa.gov 
https://medicalboard.iowa.gov/ 

Kansas MEETS Kansas Board of Healing Arts 
800 SW Jackson, Lower Level, Suite A 
Topeka, KS 66612 
Phone: 785-296-7413 
Toll-free: 888-886-7205 
Fax: 785-368-7102 
http://www.ksbha.org/professions/DO.shtml 

Kentucky MEETS Kentucky Board of Medical Licensure 
310 Whittington Parkway, Suite 1B 
Louisville KY 40222 
Phone: 502-429-7150 
Fax; 502-429-7158 
https://kbml.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx 

Louisiana MEETS Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners 
630 Camp Street 
New Orleans, LA 70130 
Phone: 504-568-6820 
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/ 

Maine MEETS Maine Board of Osteopathic Licensure 
142 State House Station 
Augusta ME 04333-0142 
Phone: 207-287-2480 
Susan.e.strout@maine.gov 
Home | Maine Board of Osteopathic Licensure  

Maryland MEETS Maryland Board of Physicians 
4201 Patterson Avenue 
Baltimore, MD 21215 
410-764-4777 
800-492-6832 
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/default.aspx 

mailto:Pla3@pla.in.gov
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/medical-physicians-and-osteopathic-physicians-home/medical-board/
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/medical-physicians-and-osteopathic-physicians-home/medical-board/
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/medical-physicians-and-osteopathic-physicians-home/medical-board/
mailto:licensure@iowa.gov
https://medicalboard.iowa.gov/
http://www.ksbha.org/professions/DO.shtml
https://kbml.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/
mailto:Susan.e.strout@maine.gov
https://www.maine.gov/osteo/home
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/default.aspx
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Massachusetts MEETS Board of Registration in Medicine 
200 Harvard Mill Square, Suite 330 
Wakefield, MA 01880 
781-876-8200 
Fax: 781-876-8383 
borim.info@state.ma.us 
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-medicine 

Michigan MEETS Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Board of Osteopathic Medicine and Surgery 
Ottawa Building 
611 W. Ottawa 
P.O. Box 30004 
Lansing MI 48909 
Medicine 

  517-241-0199 
BPLHelp@michigan.gov 
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/ 
 

Minnesota MEETS Minnesota Board of Medical Practice 
2829 University Avenue, Suite 500 
Minneapolis, MN 55414-3246 
Phone: 612-617-2130 
Fax: 612-617-2166 
Medical.Board@state.mn.us 
https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/ 

Mississippi MEETS Mississippi State Board of Medical Licensure 
1867 Crane Ridge Drive, Suite 200-B 
Jackson MS 39216 
Phone: 601-987-3079 
Fax: 601-987-4159 
Home | Mississippi State Board of Medical Licensure 

Missouri MEETS Missouri Division of Professional Registration 
Board of Registration for the Healing Arts 
3605 Missouri Boulevard 
P.O. Box 4 
Jefferson City, MO 65102 
Phone: 573.751.0098  
Fax: 573.751.3166 
healingarts@pr.mo.gov 
https://pr.mo.gov/physiciansandsurgeons.asp 

Montana MEETS Montana Board of Medical Examiners 
301 S, Park Avenue, 4th floor 
Helena MT 59620 
Professional Licensing Customer Service 
406-444-6880 
DLIBSHELP@MT.GOV 
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med 

mailto:borim.info@state.ma.us
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-medicine
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/medical
mailto:BPLHelp@michigan.gov
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/
mailto:Medical.Board@state.mn.us
https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/
https://www.msbml.ms.gov/
https://pr.mo.gov/healingarts.asp
mailto:healingarts@pr.mo.gov
https://pr.mo.gov/physiciansandsurgeons.asp
mailto:DLIBSHELP@MT.GOV
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med
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Nebraska MEETS Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services 
Division of Public Health/Licensure Unit 
DHSS Licensure Unit 
ATTN: Medical 
P.O. Box 94986 
Lincoln NE 68509-4986 
301 Centennial Mall South 
14th & M Streets, 1st Floor 
Lincoln NE 68508 
Phone: 402-471-2118 
Fax: 402-742-83555 
DHHS.MedcialOffice@nebraska.gov 
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medicine-and-Surgery.aspx 

Nevada MEETS Nevada State Board of Osteopathic Medicine 
2275 Corporate Circle, suite 210 
Henderson NV 89074 
702-732-2147 or 877-325-7827 
Fax: 702-732-2079 
NV Osteopathic Board 

New 

Hampshire 

MEETS Office of Professional Licensure and Certification 
New Hampshire Board of Medicine 
7 Eagle Square 
Concord, NH 03301 
(603) 271-1203 (Main number) 
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-medicine  

New Jersey MEETS New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs 
State Board of Medical Examiners 
P.O. Box 183 
Trenton NJ 08625 
609-826-7100 
bme@dca.lps.state.nj.us  
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/bme  

New Mexico MEETS New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department 
Board of Osteopathic Medicine 
Toney Anaya Building 
2550 Cerrillos Road 
Santa Fe NM 87505 
505-476-4500 
https://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/   

New York MEETS New York Office of the Professions 
515-474-3817 ext 560 
Fax: 518-486-4846 
medbd@nysed.gov 
http://www.op.nysed.gov/# 

mailto:DHHS.MedcialOffice@nebraska.gov
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medicine-and-Surgery.aspx
https://bom.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-medicine
mailto:bme@dca.lps.state.nj.us
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/bme
https://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/
mailto:medbd@nysed.gov
http://www.op.nysed.gov/
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North Carolina MEETS North Carolina Medical Board 
1203 Front Street 
Raleigh NC 27609-7533 
P.O. Box 20007 
Raleigh NC 27619-0007 
Phone: 919-326-1100 or 800-253-9653 
Fax: 919-326-1131 
https://www.ncmedboard.org/ 

North Dakota MEETS North Dakota Board of Medicine 
4204 Boulder Ridge Rd. 
Bismarck ND 58503-6162 
Phone: 701-450-4060 
Fax: 701-989-6392 
https://www.ndbom.org/ 

Northern 

Mariana 

Islands 

MEETS CNMI Board of Professional Licensing 
Health Care Professions Licensing Board 
Building #1242, Pohnpei Court 
Capitol Hill, Saipan, MP 96950 
P.O. Box 502078 
Saipan, MP 96950 
Tel: (670) 664-4808/4809 
Fax: (670) 664-4814 
cnmi@cnmibpl-hcplb.net 
https://www.cnmilicensing.
gov.mp/health-care-
professions-licensing-
board/  

Ohio MEETS State Medical Board of Ohio 
30 E. Broad Street, 3rd floor 
Columbus OH 43215 
Contact@med.ohio.gov 
license@med.ohio.gov 
Phone: 614-466-3934 
Fax: 614-728-5946 
https://www.med.ohio.gov/ 

Oklahoma MEETS Oklahoma State Board of Osteopathic Examiners 
4848 North Lincoln Boulevard 
Suite 100 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 
405-528-8625 
Fax: 405-557-0653 
licensing@osboe.ok.gov 
https://www.ok.gov/osboe/ 

https://www.ncmedboard.org/
https://www.ndbom.org/
mailto:cnmi@cnmibpl-hcplb.net
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
mailto:Contact@med.ohio.gove
mailto:license@med.ohio.gov
https://www.med.ohio.gov/
mailto:licensing@osboe.ok.gov
https://www.ok.gov/osboe/
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Oregon MEETS Oregon Medical Board 
1500 SW 1st Ave., Suite 620 
Portland OR 97201-5847 
info@omb.oregon.gov 
Phone: 971-673-2700 or 877-254-6263 
Fax: 971-673-2670 
https://www.oregon.gov/OMB/Pages/default.aspx 

Pennsylvania MEETS Pennsylvania Board of Osteopathic Medicine 
One Penn Center 
2601 N. 3rd Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17110 
P.O. Box 2649 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649 
Phone: (717) 783-4858 
Fax: (717) 787-7769 
ST-OSTEOPATHIC@PA.GOV 
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/defaul
t.aspx   

Puerto Rico MEETS Board of Medical Examiners of Puerto Rico 
Ivonne M. Fernandez Colon, Executive Director 
P.O. Box 13969 
San Juan, PR 00908 
(787) 782-8937 / Fax:(787) 706-0304 
https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/DOWNLOAD/6196 

 

Rhode Island MEETS Rhode Island Department of Health 
3 Capitol Hill 
Providence RI 02908 
401-222-5960 
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=200 

South Carolina MEETS South Carolina Board of Medical Examiners 
110 Centerview Dr. 
Columbia SC 
803-896-4500 
medboard@llr.sc.gov 
https://llr.sc.gov/med/ 

South Dakota MEETS South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners 
101 N. Main Avenue, Suite 301 
Sioux Falls SD 57104 
605-367-7781 
SDBMOE@state.sd.us 
http://www.sdbmoe.gov/?aspxerrorpath=/Boards/Medicine/Default.aspx 

mailto:info@omb.oregon.gov
https://www.oregon.gov/OMB/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:ST-OSTEOPATHIC@PA.GOV
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/DOWNLOAD/6196
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=200
mailto:medboard@llr.sc.gov
https://llr.sc.gov/med/
mailto:SDBMOE@state.sd.us
http://www.sdbmoe.gov/?aspxerrorpath=/Boards/Medicine/Default.aspx
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Tennessee MEETS Tennessee Board of Osteopathic Examination 
Tennessee Department of Health 
665 Mainstream Drive 
Nashville, TN  37243 
Phone:  
615-532-4384 
Medical.Health@tn.gov 
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/osteo-
board.html     

Texas MEETS Texas Medical Board 
333 Guadalupe, Tower 3, Suite 610 
Austin, TX 78701 
P.O. Box 2029 
Austin, TX 78768-2029 
E-mail: verifcic@tmb.state.tx.us 
Phone: 512-305-7030 or 800-248-4062 
Home | Texas Medical Board 

US Virgin 

Islands 

MEETS Virgin Islands Department of Health 
Board of Medical Examiners 
1303 Hospital Ground, Suite 10 
St. Thomas, VI 00802 
340-774-9000 
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning  

Utah MEETS Utah Department of Commerce 
Division of Professional Licensing 
Osteopathic Physician and Surgeon 
 (801) 530-6628 
 (866) 275-3675 Toll-Free in Utah 
 b1@utah.gov 
Physician and Surgeon - commerce.utah.gov  

Vermont MEETS Vermont Office of Professional Regulation 
Board of Osteopathic Physician and Surgeons 
89 Main Street, 3rd floor 
Montpelier VT 05620-3402 
800-828-2373 
Fax: 802-828-2465 
https://sos.vermont.gov/osteopathic-physicians/ 

Virginia MEETS Virginia Department of Health Professions 
Board of Medicine 
Perimeter Center 
99600 Maryland Drive, Suite 300 
Henrico VA 23233-1463 
804-367-4400 
Fax: 804-527-4475 
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/PractitionerResources/ApplicationInstructio
nsandForms/  

mailto:Medical.Health@tn.gov
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/osteo-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/osteo-board.html
mailto:verifcic@tmb.state.tx.us
https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning
mailto:b1@utah.gov
https://commerce.utah.gov/dopl/physician-and-surgeon/
https://sos.vermont.gov/osteopathic-physicians/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/PractitionerResources/ApplicationInstructionsandForms/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/PractitionerResources/ApplicationInstructionsandForms/
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Washington MEETS Washington Department of Health 
Board of Osteopathic Medicine and Surgery 
P.O. Box 1099 
Olympia WA 98507-1099 
360-236-4700 or 800-525-0127 
https://wmc.wa.gov/licensing   

West Virginia MEETS West Virginia Board of Osteopathic Medicine 
405 Capitol Street, Suite 402 
Charleston WV 25301 
304-558-6095 or 800-206-6625 
Fax: 304-558-6096 
https://www.wvbdosteo.org/ 

Wisconsin MEETS Department of Safety and Professional Services 
4822 Madison Yards Way 
Madison WI 53705 
608-266-2112 or 877-617-1565 
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Physician/Default.aspx   

Wyoming MEETS Wyoming Board of Medicine 
130 Hobbs Ave, Suite A 
Cheyenne WY 82009 
307-778-7053 
wyomedboard@wyo.gov 
http://wyomedboard.wyo.gov/ 

 

https://wmc.wa.gov/licensing
https://www.wvbdosteo.org/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Physician/Default.aspx
mailto:wyomedboard@wyo.gov
http://wyomedboard.wyo.gov/

